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LETTER TO DICK SPRING

As discussed with John McKervill this morning, I attach the final
version of the Secretary of State’s letter to Mr Spring. We agreed
that you would hand it over when you see Sean 0’'hUiginn at 4 pm

today. Mr Williams may wish to pass a copy through the Secretariat

simultaneously. The signed version of the letter will follow by bag.

SIGNED

JONATHAN STEPHENS
PS/Secretary of State
OAB Ext 6462

5 January 1994
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Mr Dick Spring TD

Tanalste

Department of Forei :
DUBL IN oreign Affairs

5 January 1994

Dear Dick

and all your colleagues, 4 happy and
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+ In particular, progress in the Talks will
apply a real additional

r OL pretended to continue, the process of
reflection and consultation on the Joint Declaration.

As the Taoiseach has Suggested publicly, we may need to

intensify our work on security co-operation. As you know, we
have a detailed programme of work on that. We shall want to
discuss this at the IGC.

But my lmmediate concern is with the Talks process. Both
Governments, though recently concentrating for obvious

reasons on the Joint Declaration, have repeatedly stressed
that the Talks Process is urgent and vital and that its
objectives are valid and achievable. I believe that it is
important that both Governments, though having made it clear
that there is a route open to Sinn Fein, should demonstrate

that they are ready to press on.

In a number of ways the Joint Declaration, though focussed on

what we agreed to regard as a complementary "peace process",
itself makes a significant contribution to the Talks, and to
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Government on British-Irish relations in 7 years. I also

believe the Irish Government have gone further than 1n
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I hope
been rightly anxious that
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words the Prime Minister and Taolseach used in their Brussels
Joint Statement -

a framework to carry the process
forward".

For our part, we had made it clear that in any new

Talks we would be ready, if it would help, to table proposals

to give focus and direction, but that we wished in advance to

share ideas with you. 1In consequence we agreed, at the IGC

on 10 September, to commission officials to produce, without
commitment, an illustrative draft of a possible outcome from
the process, consistent with the agreed statement of 26 March
and likely to prove acceptable to all the parties.

I believe this work remains vital, for at least three
reasons. First, 1t 1s important that the two Governments
develop, and demonstrate, mutual understanding. (The Joint
Declaration is one example of this.) Second, all the parties
need reassurance that an agreed convergent outcome is
possible, so as to give them the necessary confidence to




re

~€ngage in multilateral exchanges. Third, a more developed

understanding between the two Governments will facilitate
Successful Talks.

(The Joint Declaration may itself go some
of the way,

and Michael Ancram hopes to explore this with the
parties, but I doubt if it will take the trick on its own. )

We believe the discussions which took place in the Liaison

Group were valuable, and should be continued and brought to a

conclusion. As you know, we tabled a paper on 24 September,

and there were increasingly detailed discussions on it. I
know your own response has been complicated by the

unauthorised leak of a draft paper on 19 November in the

Irish Press, as well as by uncertainties regarding the

Declaration. It may help if I make clear that while there

are significant elements of the leaked draft paper which we
could not have accepted — as I understand your officials
would know from the Liaison Group discussions - I would have
regarded it, had it been submitted to us in the intended

fashion, as a useful step forward towards a common
understanding.

I hope in any event that it will be possible to bring this
work to completion. A preliminary document from your side
may not be essential. I think officials on both sides, given
what they already know of our respective views, might be able
+o broker a single text, without commitment and ad referendum
to Ministers, without the necessity for further intermediate
papers. May we instruct them to proceed accordingly, with

all despatch, so that we can consider a joint text when we

next meet?

Signed: With every good wish,

Yours sincerely,

Patrick




